

~~Much missing~~

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

Dart & 539, 540, 541, 565

"precedence rules"

constraints on parsing

~~work~~ work on methods to try to solve PSG work.

Part of this may be obsolete thru more recent work on uniq. parsing CFG's.

Much related to ZTB 141

Dart

539

533.10 space
 01: 538.10. → A trick used in R. coding of T4. Japan. (no
 involving num. data's (possibly $n \geq 2$?); Th. precedence
 coding were such that if $\alpha = abc$ and $\beta =$
 and $\delta = cd$, then $abcd$ would always be coded as
 αd rather than $\beta \delta$. Th. coding of a corpus was set
 and at certain points a choice of coding methods was possible
 (e.g. $abcd$ coded as either αd or $\beta \delta$) — Th. first time the
 particular choice occurred, it would have to be specified in the
~~code~~ instructions for choices — but subsequently, if that same
 choice ever occurred, it would be made the same way that
 it was made the first time, i.e. subsequently δ could never follow β , because such
 a seq. should have been coded as

I think the coding ppm of Dart $\beta 300$ was, to some extent,
 capable of dealing with this type of coding. In fact,
 the making of δ not being able to follow β , is easily implemented in this ppm.
 I should probably make sure that it really works
 o.k. for this simple num - non branched case before trying
 to exp. gen. This idea to a full W P S G.

A trouble with the above "precedence rule" idea, is that I would
 much rather not have sharp restrictions, but rather ↑ R. proof of certain
 subsaps by ↑ R. no. of diffrnt ways to code them, rather than by
 ↓ R. no. of ^{legal} possl. other codings. → 540.25
 541.35

SN

Incidentally, an apparently impt. idea that I don't think I noticed
 in trying to solve \Rightarrow R. logs \Rightarrow 0¹ 1¹.

If we are pu. R. corpus 01, 000111, 00001111
 R. best data. appears to be $\alpha \equiv 10$. This makes it impossl. for
 0 to follow 1, — so only α can follow 1, and α occurs "interply".

Next, define $\beta = 01$ — this records R. corpus as
 $\alpha 10, 01, \beta, 00\beta 11, 000\beta 111$, — with 1 cannot follow 0,
 and β follows 0 rarely, and α follows 0 or 1 even more rarely —
 So this gives R. corpus a rather hy ~~app~~ post!

Next, we may want to define $\delta \equiv \beta 0$, so 0 cannot follow β
 also define $\epsilon \equiv 1\beta$, so β cannot follow 1. — Tho. those last 2 may
 not ↑ post and to pay for their data's.

At this point in R. coding, we note that β often appears in R. envb.
 0, 1 — so $\beta \rightarrow 01$ can be expanded to include $\beta \rightarrow 0\beta 1$, i.e. $\beta \rightarrow \beta, 0\beta 1$.

Dart

540

539.40

.01: ~~539.40~~

There might be an intermediate defn. $\gamma \rightarrow \alpha\beta$

I suspect that then the defns.

$\alpha \rightarrow 10$
 $\beta \rightarrow 01$
 $\gamma \rightarrow 0\beta 1$

would perhaps not give ~~an~~ out
~~is~~ so we might not do it. While

going from $\alpha \rightarrow 10, \beta \rightarrow 01$ directly to $\alpha \rightarrow 10, \beta \rightarrow 01, \beta \rightarrow 0\beta 1$ would be more likely to \uparrow pross.

When we have $\beta \rightarrow 01, \beta \rightarrow 0\beta 1$, it would seem that $\alpha \rightarrow 10$ would be unnacy. How would we get rid of it?

One could try to do ~~the~~ PSG easy with R. folg. sub of x forms.

- ① Defining ngms - for ~~n~~ $n \geq 2$. e.g. $\beta \Rightarrow abc$
- ② Defining and branching. e.g. $\beta \Rightarrow abc, a\beta c$.
- ③ This includes (automatically) looping.

.20 ③ Dropping old defns and parts of defns. e.g. dropping $\alpha \rightarrow 10$ or if $\beta \rightarrow abc, a\beta c$, we may want to drop $\beta \Rightarrow a\beta c$ (No we couldn't drop $\beta \rightarrow a\beta c, abc$, since then there would be no way to terminate R. (loop!)).

The Q, then, is whether we can work $0^n 1^n$ and R. palindrom. lang with these \exists hac. x forms w/o modification of then.

.25 A natural extension of R. "restrictions" in R. non-branched PSG coding is R. folg; Say we have a corpus we're coding, and ~~we~~ we already have a set of defns. ~~then~~ (including Branched ones). The Q is - which parssing shall we use? Well - in parssing with nb PSG, we have a bunch of ~~us~~ (usually nested) definitions that we use. We look at R. corpus and make a substitution, then in R. resulting new corpus, we make another substitution, etc., until we can make no more. ~~then~~ At certain pts. in R. substitution process, there will be mutually exclusive subsns. that can be made. The first time a choice situation occurs, and that choice is made, determines ever after that how that choice must be made whenever that situation arises. Everytime such a choice is made, ~~we~~ we obtain a new "precedence rule" say no that is certain symbol c cannot follow a certain other symbol. see 565.01 for objection

F Ap 20, 62

Darb

541

TM parsing using

.01: 590.90:

Now, in the case of the PSG with branches, it is exactly same thing - except that some of the subtr are singular - e.g. if $\beta \rightarrow ab$, $a\beta$ is a rule than either ab or $a\beta$ can be rewritten as β . This is the only difference betw. the branched and non-branched PSG. It results in certain constraints that later I protest by making certain substitutions illegal.

I don't immediately see how this constraint type should cause more diffy in the branched, than in the non-branched PSG.

The trouble is, I haven't yet done ^{much} work with the unbrSG with non subsus for $n > 2$. I think there is a lot writ around ^{Darb} $\beta 1300$ (perhaps following) about the diffys involved in "precedence rules" etc.

If things get too bad, I can revert to PSG's (both branched and unbranched) in which only binary substitutions are used - i.e. $\alpha \rightarrow ab, ac$

Whether triple branches can be allowed (like $\alpha \rightarrow ab, cd$, w.o. causing trouble - I don't know. Certainly ~~trip~~ any triple branch can be replaced by ~~two~~ $\alpha \rightarrow ab, ac$ double branches if necessary. - but this will probably cost more.

each time a new defn. of x finished

In discovering PSG's one can reverse, and use different precedence rules on each reparsing if necessary. Also one can try for optimum parsing with a fixed set of rules.

Look at the stuff on precedence rule diffys around Darb $\beta 1300$, to see if they apply to the present "soln." to the problem.

.35 : 539.25 : I still would like a more satisfactory way to code the fact that b hardly ever follows a. As it is now, the way I do it is arrange so that ab can be coded only as α , and not as $a\beta$. - then we find that α has a low freq.

Dart

(565)

541.40 \rightarrow spec \rightarrow Re: These "constraints on parsing": even in
 .01: :
 PSG's, I don't see how R. constraints of 540.25 - .40
 one to define $\alpha \equiv AB$, and then, (tho AB never occur
 R. corpus) get R. constraint that B can't follow A (except thro
 symbol α , which has ~~hyp~~ cost).

Also, in R. non-branched PSG, once one has made correct parsing
 choice, R. ^{future} choices / should always be made that way, since there is a
 maximal ~~set~~ set of parsing rules that gives maximal pcost.
 For branched PSG's, ~~the parsing~~ there may be a set of
 maximal ~~the~~ pcost parsing rules, = I don't think R. rules would
 take as simple a form as just precedence rules -
 (tho I'm not so sure of this, either) =

It is clear that I'll have to go into this in some detail
 before I have any good ^{reliable} ideas on this. - But anyway, R.
 nacty of "constraints" in PSG coding seems clear, and
 (2) I must be sure that ~~R.~~ R. constraints in a branched PSG
 will do at least as well as R. constraints I used in binary defn,
 non-branched PSG coding. (i.e. ZTB 141).

8 550, 551

Some good ideas on how to make a Mt. Carlo
TM to solve probs. in a suitable way. say.

Dart

533.295000

01: 549.40; Some time ago, I had the idea that it, in some sense, [had] ^{fixed} (I had a "complete")? lang. for derbg. ops., that I would need only very simple hours

I used a suitable ^{and} long enuf typ. seq.

As an example, say I had the Lisp system for derbg. ops. So that by using random/combs. of ops., I could eventually solve any problem. The soln. time would be much \downarrow , if I used some simple heur, like Bern seq. coding, to make trial strings.

However, using the idea of 536.30, of having "erasure" symbols, ~~mean~~ and using a suitable typ seq., I could do far better.

Another trick, is one that uses an essentially time-varying operator. This means that if the ~~op~~ string α (which derbs an op.) solves everything up to now, and one is given a new problem that α doesn't solve, then first find an op. β , that solves just the new problem. Get β 's using the statistics of symbols in α (this minimizes the cost of concatenating β onto α). Then, betw. α and β insert a symbol ^{seq.} telling when (i.e. the no. of the problem) for which β must be used, rather than α . Next try to find a recognition op. that can tell when β should be used \rightarrow this op costs $<$ this symbol seq.

This latter $\#$ isn't a new idea, and was considered, I think, among other places, as part of the "ob-op" technology.

It is my present impression that I could implement this, to some extent, rite now. The idea, is that I write this typ. seq., and at each pt. in the seq., I write a soln. that satisfies it up to that point. Now ... my ^{sequence of} solutions can be written historically as a string of ops, followed by additions, revisions, deletions, etc. — i.e. every point in the soln. seq. can be represented as an historical listing of the sequence of additions and revisions that were required to arrive at that point.

We will also have to give reasons ~~for~~ why ~~each~~ each of the operations used, was a "reasonable one" (i.e. by cost). This involves

-01:55040: hours [←] but they, too, can be coded as part of R. seq.
 e.g. Normally, we will use the freq. of symbols as a ~~the~~ clue
 M.C. trials — However, if any other regularities are noted in R.
 soln. seq., a descr. of these regularities should be written down, and
 made part of the descr. of the soln. Any such bona-fide regularity
 will ↑ probab. of the existing coded. Also, any such regularity should
 be used in making future M.C. trials — Since any new trial will
 have higher ~~prob~~ incremental probab. if it conforms to R. statistics (i.e.
 regularities) of R. past.

A perhaps related idea: We have this code of R. soln. seq.
 (This code is the history of revisions, etc.), and at first we have
 a M.C. Stock Gram that tries to create it — ~~using~~ at
 first, only ~~expansion~~ symbol freqs., then, perhaps, upon freqs.
 Later, it tries other revisions of its stock program, in order to
 try to ↑ R. probab. of the soln. seq. It could use WPS, or
 or ~~any~~ other kinds of constraints.

 What I should do, is to list various sorts of regularities that
 I actually notice, and see how easy they are to incorporate
 into the constraints of a creative M.C. program.

➔ Another good 'old idea (of uncertain validity) is that every hour can be
 viewed as a reordering of trials, and ∴ corresp. to a better assignment
 of probab. to the trials — or a ↑ in probab. of the code of all past data
 that led to this hour. Anyway, if each hour is suitably used
 in coding, then ~~selecting~~ selecting all trials in order of ~~prob~~ probab.
 will be a R. absolutely best ~~method~~ ^{only} (in the sense of min. no. of trials)
 method of search. Also, it will always yield the "most probable"
~~soln~~ soln. — i.e. R. one that is most likely to extrapolate properly.